
 
June 20, 2012            Agenda 
 

1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 

91932 during normal business hours. 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
JUNE 20, 2012 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:30 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 
please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (8 CASES) 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b)(3)(A) 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (8 CASES) 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(c)  

RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA CHANGES  

MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 

PUBLIC COMMENT - Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the posted 

agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an item not 
scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed on a future 
agenda. 

  



June 20, 2012           Agenda 
  

2 

 

PRESENTATIONS (1.1) 

1.1 RECYCLE ALL-STAR AWARD PRESENTATION.  (0270-30) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Present the Recycle All-Star award certificate, $100 
check, and other premiums to Frank Concepcion.   

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.5) - All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be 

routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these 
items, unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be 
discussed at the end of the Agenda.   

2.1 MINUTES. 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the Regular Meetings of 

March 21, 2012 and May 2, 2012. 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable 

Numbers 80617 through 80681 with a subtotal amount of $1,405,421.61 and Payroll 
Checks 44672 through 44695 for a subtotal amount of $147,539.49 for a total amount of 
$1,552,961.10. 

2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7207 AUTHORIZING RENEWAL OF THE PARTNERSHIPS 
WITH INDUSTRY GROUP SERVICES AGREEMENT.  (0920-20)  

 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7220 AND 2012-7221 AFFIRMING AGREEMENT FOR 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE WITHIN HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY ON STATE 
ROUTE 75 WITHIN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH.  (0150-30 & 0740-10) 
City Manager’s Recommendation: Adopt resolutions. 

2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7210 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS 
DESIGNEE TO ACCEPT THE 2009 ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT FOR 
FIRE EQUIPMENT.  (0250-05 & 0390-88) 
City Manager’s Recommendation: Adopt resolution. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3) 

None. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION (4) 

None.  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5.1) 

5.1  SPITZER (OWNER/APPLICANT); VARIANCE (VAR 120013) TO CONSTRUCT A 
PORTION OF A DETACHED TWO-CAR GARAGE WITHIN THE FRONT  YARD 
SETBACK AT 387 BONITO AVENUE (APN 625-110-21-00) IN THE R-1-6000 
(SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) ZONE. MF 1092.  (0600-20) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Consider public testimony at the advertised public hearing and 
2. Consider adoption of Resolution No. 2012-7206, approving Variance (VAR 120013) 

which makes the necessary findings and provides conditions of approval in 
compliance with local and state requirements. 

 
 

  



June 20, 2012           Agenda 
  

3 

 

REPORTS (6.1-6.8) 

6.1  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7213 AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET 
AND RE-ESTABLISHING THE GANN LIMIT. (0330-30) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt resolution.  

6.2  ASSESSMENT DISTRICT FORMATION.  (0465-05) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Receive report and provide direction, if any related to 
specific types of assessments the Council would like to review in more detail.  If Council 
does provide direction, our office can do the research and provide more specific 
guidance on a particular type of assessment district. 

6.3  RESOLUTION NOS. 2012-7215 AND 2012-7222 AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF 
APPLICATIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION GRANT 
PROGRAM FUNDS THROUGH THE SAN DIEGO ASSOCIATION OF 
GOVERNMENTS.  (0140-40 & 0680-20) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Receive report and adopt resolutions. 

6.4  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7214 AWARDING CONTRACT FOR CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT RTIP FY 10-11 (STREET IMPROVEMENTS) S11-101 
CONSTRUCTION.  (0680-80 & 0720-10) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Receive report and adopt resolution. 

6.5  RESOLUTIONS 2012-7208 & 2012-7209, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
SIGN AGREEMENTS FOR SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER SERVICES WITH THE 
SWEETWATER UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT AND SOUTH BAY UNION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT, RESPECTIVELY.  (0260-10 & 1010-20) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Receive report and adopt resolutions. 
 

6.6  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7212 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS 
DESIGNEE TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR THE 2012 ASSISTANCE TO 
FIREFIGHTERS GRANT FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACQUIRING A NEW FIRE ENGINE.  
(0250-05 & 0390-88) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Receive report and adopt resolution. 
 

6.7  RESOLUTION 2012-7211 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXTEND THE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CHULA VISTA AND THE CITY OF IMPERIAL 
BEACH FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING ANIMAL SHELTER AND ANIMAL 
CONTROL SERVICES THROUGH FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013.  (0200-10) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Receive report and adopt resolution. 
 

6.8 NOVEMBER 6, 2012 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION RESOLUTIONS.  (0430-40) 
City Manager’s Recommendation: That the City Council adopts the following resolutions: 
1. Resolution No. 2012-7216 calling for the holding of a General Municipal Election to 

be held on Tuesday, November 6, 2012 for the election of certain officers as required 
by the provisions of the laws of the State of California relating to general law cities; 

2. Resolution No. 2012-7217 requesting the Board of Supervisors of the County of San 
Diego to consolidate a General Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, November 
6, 2012, with the Statewide General Election to be held on the same date pursuant to 
§10403 of the Elections Code; 

3. Resolution No. 2012-7218 adopting regulations for candidates for elective office 
pertaining to candidates statements submitted to the voters at an election to be held 
on Tuesday, November 6, 2012; and 

4. Resolution No. 2012-7219 adopting a procedure to resolve tie votes by lot. 

 

  



June 20, 2012           Agenda 
  

4 

 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7) 

None. 

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.cityofib.com. 
 
 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

http://www.cityofib.com/






MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
MARCH 21, 2012 

 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 4:45 p.m. 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 p.m. 
 

CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Closed Session Meeting to order at 4:46 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray, King, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs (arrived at 5:15 p.m.) 
Staff present:    City Manager Brown, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY KING, TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION UNDER: 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (8 CASES) 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b)(3)(A) 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (8 CASES) 
Initiation of Litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(c)  

3. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS  
Property: 776 10th Street, Imperial Beach, CA  91932 (APN 626-282-12) 
Agency Negotiator: City Manager, City Attorney 
Negotiating Party: San Diego Habitat for Humanity 
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment 

MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BILBRAY, KING, BRAGG, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  SPRIGGS 
 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 4:47 p.m. and he reconvened the 
meeting to Open Session at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Reporting out of Closed Session, CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced City Council discussed 
Item Nos. 1 through 3, direction was given and no reportable action was taken. 
 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 

DRAFT 
ITEM NO. 2.1



Page 2 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
March 21, 2012 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray, King, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present:    City Manager Brown, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
MAYOR JANNEY led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES  
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO PULL CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM NO. 
2.4 FOR DISCUSSION AT THE END OF THE AGENDA.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG reported that the rehabilitation of the MTS Blue Line is underway.   
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
None. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None. 
 
PRESENTATIONS (1.1-1.3) 
1.1 RECYCLE ALL-STAR AWARD PRESENTATION.  (0270-30) 
 
MAYOR JANNEY announced Serge Dedina and Emily Young as recipients of the EDCO 
Recycle All-Star Award, which includes a $100 check and other premiums.  They were not in 
attendance. 
 
1.2*  PRESENTATION ON THE KEEVER-SELLERS EDUCATION ACTIVITY CENTER BY 

COUNTY SUPERVISOR GREG COX.  (0150-20 & 0680-20) 
 
COUNTY SUPERVISOR GREG COX spoke about how boyhood friends Charlie Keever and 
Jonathan Sellers, murdered 19 years ago in the South Bay, will have a county park in their 
names.  It will be known as the Keever & Sellers Educational Activity Center and will be located 
adjacent to the Bayshore Bikeway. 
 
AARON BARLING, Senior Park Project Manager for the County of San Diego, gave a Power 
Point presentation on the item.  He gave an overview of the project design and timeline. 
 
ANDY YUEN, Project Leader for the San Diego National Wildlife Refuge, stated students will 
have the opportunity to participate in environmental educational activities such as the Habitat 
Heroes program, where they will restore the site by planting native plants.  
 



Page 3 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
March 21, 2012 
 
1.3* PRESENTATION ON THE FINDINGS OF THE REGIONAL VISION INITIATIVE’S 

SHOWYOURLOVESD.ORG ON-LINE SURVEY BY LORI HOLT-PFEILER, 
ASSOCIATE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE REGIONAL VISION INITIATIVE.  (0140-85) 

 
LORIE HOLT-PFEILER, Associate Vice President of the Regional Vision Initiative, gave a 
Power Point presentation on the item.   
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.7)  
MAYOR JANNEY announced that he would recuse himself from voting on Item No. 2.5 due to a 
a potential conflict of interest. 
 
A revised staff report and resolution for Item No. 2.5 were submitted as last minute agenda 
information. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY KING, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 
NOS. 2.1 THROUGH 2.3, 2.6 AND 2.7.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
WITH REGARD TO ITEM NO. 2.5, MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BILBRAY, KING, BRAGG, SPRIGGS 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
DISQUALIFIED: COUNCILMEMBERS:  JANNEY (DUE TO A POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST) 
 
2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 7, 2011. 
2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER. (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 80053 through 80140 with a 

subtotal amount of $105,131.37 and Payroll Checks 44505 through 44526 for a subtotal 
amount of $138,001.62 for a total amount of $243,132.99. 

2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7168 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
AN AMENDMENT (AMENDMENT NO. 1) TO THE LEASE BETWEEN THE SAN 
DIEGO UNIFIED PORT DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH FOR THE 
DEMPSEY HOLDER SAFETY CENTER. (0150-70 & 0910-20) 

 Adopted resolution. 
2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7170 SETTING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE INTEGRATED SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES MAXIMUM FEE INCREASE REQUESTED BY EDCO 
DISPOSAL CORPORATION.  (0270-40) 

 Adopted resolution. 
2.6 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7171 APPROVING THE ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR 

PROCEEDINGS FOR THE ANNUAL LEVY OF ASSESSMENTS WITH A SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT – AD 67M.  (0345-10) 

 Adopted resolution. 
2.7 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7172 DECLARING INTENT TO PROVIDE AN ANNUAL 

LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS IN A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 
DISTRICT (AD 67M) AND SETTING A TIME AND A PLACE FOR THE PUBLIC 
HEARING THEREON.  (0345-10) 

 Adopted resolution. 
 
 



Page 4 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
March 21, 2012 
 
ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING/PUBLIC HEARING (3) 
None. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION (4) 
None.  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5.1-5.2) 
5.1  RESOLUTION NO. HA-12-11 APPROVING AN AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

AGREEMENT AND ACCEPTING PROPERTY FROM THE CITY FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF 6 SEMI-DETACHED FOR SALE HOUSES LOCATED AT 776 
10TH STREET (APN 626-282-12) AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7175 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
SECTION 33433, APPROVING OF THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING AGREEMENT AND 
AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF THE 10TH & DONAX PROPERTY FROM THE 
CITY TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY.  (0660-10) 

 
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR WADE reported on the item and displayed the site 
plan.  He announced correspondence from San Diego Habitat for Humanity, requesting 
$100,000 currently earmarked for this project be transferred to the Florida Street project, was 
submitted as last minute agenda information.  He noted that staff is not asking City Council to 
authorize the $100,000 transfer.  He further stated that the resolution and agreement under 
consideration list a grant amount not to exceed $500,000 and that the result may be that this 
project receives a $400,000 conditional grant rather than $500,000.  
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no speaker slips were submitted. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7175 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 
33433, APPROVING OF THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING 
THE TRANSFER OF THE 10TH & DONAX PROPERTY FROM THE CITY TO THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. HA-12-11 
APPROVING AN AFFORDABLE HOUSING AGREEMENT AND ACCEPTING PROPERTY 
FROM THE CITY FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF 6 SEMI-DETACHED FOR SALE HOUSES 
LOCATED AT 776 10TH STREET (APN 626-282-12).  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
5.2  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7173 ADJUSTING A REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 

CONGESTION IMPROVEMENT PLAN (RTCIP) FEE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013.  
(0680-95) 

 
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 



Page 5 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
March 21, 2012 
 
MAYOR JANNEY reported on the item. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN explained that the funds can only be spent on a major 
arterial street and stated the major arterial street in Imperial Beach is Palm Ave. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no speaker slips were submitted. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7173 
ADJUSTING A REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION CONGESTION IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
(RTCIP) FEE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.    
 
REPORTS (6.1-6.3) 
6.1  IMPERIAL BEACH BOULEVARD NEAR 5TH STREET PROPOSED CROSSWALK 

DESIGN.  (0750-30) 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN gave a Power Point presentation on the item. 
 
City Council discussion ensued.   
 
In response to concerns of City Council, staff will return with bids on the Sports Park Crosswalk, 
the costs and feasibility for providing imbedded crosswalk lights and will consider adding two 
more disabled parking stalls to the southern portion of the parking lot. 
 
6.2  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7174 APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE 

FY 09-10 ANNUAL MAIN LINE REPAIR – GROUTING AND LINING - CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT CIP W10-101 AND W10-201 AND 
AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF $13,500 FROM THE SEWER ENTERPRISE 
FUND RESERVE TO CIP PROJECT W10-101 AND W10-201.  (0830-10) 

  
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
In response to concerns of City Council, staff will proceed with the main line repair and contact 
the Port of San Diego to request reimbursement for the Palm Avenue Street End sewer repair. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7174 
APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE FY 09-10 ANNUAL MAIN LINE REPAIR – 
GROUTING AND LINING – CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT CIP W10-101 
AND W10-201 AND AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF $13,500 FROM THE SEWER 
ENTERPRISE FUND RESERVE TO CIP PROJECT W10-101 AND W10-201.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
6.3  OPTIONS AND COSTS FOR VARIOUS SEACOAST DRIVE PEDESTRIAN-SCALE 

STREET LIGHT SCENARIOS. (0720-60) 
  
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 



Page 6 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
March 21, 2012 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN announced correspondence from Allison Rolfe, Planning 
Director for Pacifica, was submitted as last minute agenda information.  He gave a Power Point 
presentation on the item, reviewed the seven options for pedestrian oriented street lighting as 
listed on the staff report and spoke of an eighth option (not listed on the staff report) of installing  
behind sidewalk infrastructure only.   
 
MATT MORGAN, representing I.B. Forum, indicated that he was in support for pedestrian scale 
street lighting.  He was not available to speak. 
 
BOB MILLER thanked staff for returning to City Council with pedestrian street lighting options, 
spoke in support for installation of pedestrian street lighting down the entire street and favored 
option 7 with option 1 as the alternative.  
 
DAVE VAN DE WATER stated that he was pleased with the letter submitted by Allison Rolfe.  
He spoke in support for option 7 and warned that there may be a need to wash off solar panels 
on a periodic basis due to the salt dew that occurs in a coastal environment.  
 
KITT WILLIAMS supported the installation of pedestrian street lighting from Palm Ave. to 
Imperial Beach Blvd.  She stated that she favored the solar lighting option because it is the least 
expensive alternative and would bring desirable publicity to the City as a leader in the use of 
solar energy. 
 
PAUL A. MESCHLER spoke in support for any effort to improve Seacoast Drive and any lighting 
option that is economically feasible. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS LEVIEN stated that if City Council selected an option between 1 and 6 there 
would be a substantial delay in completing the project and in expending funds.  He noted that 
the longer the project is delayed, the more opportunity there is for the funds to be reclaimed by 
the state. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER KING expressed concern about the funds being in jeopardy if the project 
does not move forward.  He questioned the status of the nighttime renderings and spoke about 
building exterior lighting which is a type of lighting that has not been considered.  He favored 
options 8 and 7. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY stated that there is a process for establishing the list of CIP projects and he 
noted that pedestrian scale street lighting was not on the list.  He supported a review of the 
entire CIP and not a review of just one project.  He also noted that pedestrian scale street 
lighting ranked 10 out of 11 on the Landscape Design Guidelines for Seacoast Drive.  He did 
not support the project.   
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS spoke about the opportunity to enhance the community at night 
and to promote a pedestrian friendly environment with pedestrian scale street lighting.  He 
spoke in support for a solar solution that does not delay the main project, supplementing the 
shepherds hook lighting with pedestrian scale solar lighting, and having staff return with 
feasibility plans, design options, and answers to technical questions regarding exposure to the 
weather/environment and cleaning of the panels.   
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO PROCEED WITH SOLAR POWERED 
PEDESTRIAN ORIENTED STREET LIGHTS (OPTION 7). 
 



Page 7 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
March 21, 2012 
 
City Council discussion ensued.   
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN stated that the cost for option 7 is approximately 
$100,000. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS spoke in support for tying the solar pedestrian scale street 
lighting into the existing project rather than studying the matter for future installation. 
 
VOTES WERE NOW CAST ON ORIGINAL MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, 
TO PROCEED WITH SOLAR POWERED PEDESTRIAN ORIENTED STREET LIGHTS 
(OPTION 7).  MOTION FAILED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  SPRIGGS, BRAGG 
NOES  COUNCILMEMBERS:  KING JANNEY, BILBRAY 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ASK STAFF TO COME BACK WITH A 
PROPOSAL TO INSTALL A SOLAR SOLUTION OR OPTION 8 AT SOME POINT IN THE 
NEAR FUTURE, WAIT UNTIL THE PROJECT HAS PROCEEDED FAR ENOUGH TO 
ESTIMATE THE REMAINING FUNDS THAT ARE UNENCUMBERED, AND UTILIZE THOSE 
REMAINING FUNDS TO COMPLETE THE PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING ON SEACOAST DRIVE 
ONCE SURE THAT THE EXISTING PROJECT HAS BEEN COMPLETED. 
 
City Council discussion ensued. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER KING spoke about the CIP process, noted that the item is ranked 10 of 11 
on the Landscape Design Guidelines for Seacoast Drive, and that no one has suggested or 
considered a lighting district.  He stated that he cannot support the item.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS explained that the item was ranked 10 out of 11 because there 
wasn’t enough funding to do the project.  Since there is funding available now, he encouraged 
City Council to support the project.   
 
MAYOR JANNEY asked Mayor Pro Tem Spriggs to restate his motion. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS MADE THE FOLLOWING MODIFIED MOTION: 
 
IN 2 MONTHS OR A PERIOD CLOSER THAN 2 MONTHS, WHERE THE PUBLIC WORKS 
DEPARTMENT FEELS THAT THIS PROJECT (PROJECT 3) IS SAFELY FUNDED, PUBLIC 
WORKS WILL BRING BACK TO CITY COUNCIL PROPOSALS FOR PEDESTRIAN SCALE 
LIGHTING THAT CAN FIT WITHIN THE REMAINING FUNDS OF THIS PROJECT AND ANY 
OTHER SEACOAST DRIVE IMPROVEMENT ACTIVITIES UNDER PROJECT 3 TO UTILIZE 
THOSE FUNDS MOST EFFECTIVELY. 
 
MOTION SECONDED BY BRAGG. 
 
MOTION FAILED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  SPRIGGS, BRAGG 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  JANNEY, KING, BILBRAY 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
 
MAYOR JANNEY asked staff to return to City Council with a review of the CIP.  



Page 8 of 8 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
March 21, 2012 
 
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7) 
None.  
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7169 DECLARING APRIL AS “ENVIRONMENTAL 

AWARENESS MONTH” IN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH.  (0230-40) 
 

CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BILBRAY suggested that staff send a letter to all legislative representatives 
informing them of Environmental Awareness Month and the ongoing binational effort to address 
water pollution in Imperial Beach. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY KING, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7169 
DECLARING APRIL AS “ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS MONTH” IN THE CITY OF 
IMPERIAL BEACH.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting at 9:06 p.m. 
 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 



 

MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
MAY 2, 2012 

 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:30 p.m. 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 p.m. 
 

CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray (arrived at 5:38 p.m.), King, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present: City Manager Brown, Deputy City Attorney Park, City Clerk 

Hald 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY KING, TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION UNDER: 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION  
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a) (1 case) 
Charge No. 488-2012-00162 

MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBER:  KING, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBER:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBER:  BILBRAY 
 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 5:34 p.m. and he reconvened the 
meeting to Open Session at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Reporting out of Closed Session, DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY PARK announced City Council 
discussed the Closed Session item, direction was given and no reportable action was taken. 
 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray, King, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present: City Manager Brown, Deputy City Attorney Park, City Clerk 

Hald 

DRAFT 



Page 2 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 2, 2012 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
MAYOR JANNEY led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES  
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO TAKE ITEM NO. 6.1 IMMEDIATELY 
AFTER ITEM NO. 1.1 AND TO PULL ITEM NO. 6.5 OFF THE AGENDA.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG reported on her attendance at the recent MTS meeting.  She 
stated that MTS anticipates serving approximately 90 million passengers in 2013, MTS has one 
of the best fare box recovery rates in the nation, and cautioned riders that there has been an 
increase in cell phone thefts.  
 
MAYOR JANNEY distributed information on the San Diego Regional Beach Sand Project that 
was prepared by SANDAG and asked staff to post the information on the City’s website.  He 
announced that the toll rates for SR 125 will be discussed at the SANDAG Transportation 
Meeting.  He spoke about the need for MTS to upgrade the Blue Line with low-floor trolleys.   
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
LIEUTENANT GARMO reported that the recent threats of a rooftop shooter and bombs planted 
at Mar Vista High School were a hoax. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None. 
 
PRESENTATIONS (1.1) 
1.1 PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION TO DAN MARTIN, SANDAG PROJECT 

IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM MANAGER, IN RECOGNITION OF NATIONAL BIKE 
MONTH – MAY 2012.  (0410-30) 
 

MAYOR JANNEY presented DAN MARTIN, SANDAG Project Implementation Program 
Manager, with a proclamation in recognition of National Bike Month – May 2012. 

 
REPORTS (6.1) 
6.1  PROPOSED BSA EAGLE PROJECT PRESENTATION.  ( 0940-10) 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
EVAN NICHOLS, Eagle Scout Candidate, gave a Power Point presentation on the item. 
 
CONSENSUS OF CITY COUNCIL TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN THE 
EAGLE PROJECT PLAN FOR MR. NICHOLS TO CONTINUE THE PROJECT 
DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION AS APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL AND CITY 
STAFF.   

 



Page 3 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 2, 2012 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.3)  
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 
NOS. 2.1 THRU 2.3.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 18, 2012. 
2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 80326 through 80428 with a 

subtotal amount of $308,967.19 and Payroll Checks 44572 through 44596 for a subtotal 
amount of $145,254.71 for a total amount of $454,221.90. 

2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7191 ADOPTING FIRST AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH AND 
CYNTHIA TITGEN FOR BENEFIT CONSULTANT SERVICES.  (0530-60) 

 Adopted resolution. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING/PUBLIC HEARINGS (3.1-3.2) 
3.1  PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE REVISED SEWER 
SERVICE RATES FOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AND AMENDING SECTION 
13.06.140 B. OF CHAPTER 13.06 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE 
PERTAINING TO SEWER SERVICE CHARGES.  ( 0830-95) 

 
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR MCGRANE gave a Power Point presentation on the item and he 
responded to questions of City Council regarding the percentage of funds kept in reserves. 
 
In response to Mayor Pro Tem Spriggs’ concern about the future costs to Imperial Beach for 
upgrading the Point Loma Treatment Plant, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVEIN stated that 
he is watching the situation closely and that a consultant will conduct a sewer rate study and 
consider the anticipated costs associated with the upgrade.  
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no speaker slips were submitted. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO CLOSE THE THE PUBLIC HEARING.  
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY PARK announced one (1) protest letter was received and advised 
City Council to proceed with the item.  
 
CITY CLERK HALD read the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1128 “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE REVISED 
SEWER SERVICE RATES FOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AND AMENDING SECTION 
13.06.140 B. OF CHAPTER 13.06 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE 
PERTAINING TO SEWER SERVICE CHARGES.” 
 
MOTION BY KING, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO DISPENSE FIRST READING OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1128 BY TITLE ONLY AND SET THE MATTER OF ADOPTION AT 
THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETING.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 



Page 4 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 2, 2012 
 
3.2 FIRST READING/INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1127 AND PUBLIC 

HEARING/ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7188:  REX BUTLER FOR 
BIKEWAY VILLAGE LLC (APPLICANT) AND THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH:  
DESIGN REVIEW (DRC) 100006, GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT (GPA)/LOCAL 
COASTAL PROGRAM AMENDMENT (LCPA) 100007/ ZONING CODE AMENDMENT 
(ZCA) 100008/ SITE PLAN REVIEW (SPR) 100009 AND MITIGATED NEGATIVE 
DECLARATION (EIA 100010) FOR THE CONVERSION/ REDEVELOPMENT OF 
EXISTING WAREHOUSE BUILDINGS TO ECOTOURISM COMMERCIAL USES AT 
536 13th STREET & 535 FLORENCE STREET AND AIRPORT PARCEL 616-021-10-
00 @ 500 13TH STREET.  MF 1034.  (0610-95) 

 
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item and noted that the property adjacent to the 
Bikeway Village project was recently purchased by the applicant. 
 
CITY PLANNER NAKAGAWA gave a Power Point presentation on the item. 
 
JACKI FARRINGTON, Board Member for the Bayside Villas Homeowners Association, stated 
she was not opposed to the project.  She desired a project that dovetailed with ecotourism and 
with the future plans for Pond 20 and she expressed concern about a potential increase in noise 
and traffic. 
 
COUNTY SUPERVISOR GREG COX spoke in support for the project. 
 
City Council discussion ensued.  Appreciation was expressed to Rex Butler for presenting a 
signature project for Imperial Beach.  
 
CITY PLANNER NAKAGAWA reviewed the project timeline.   
 
MAYOR JANNEY encouraged staff to engage with the California Coastal Commission as soon 
as possible to keep the project moving forward.  He also spoke about City Council being 
advocates for projects that make Imperial Beach a better place. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS supported a proactive approach for accelerating projects in order 
to expedite new investment into the community.   
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7188 
APPROVING THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN/LOCAL COASTAL PROGRAM 
AMENDMENT (GPA 100007), FINDING AND CERTIFYING THAT THE PROPOSED ZONING 
AMENDMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE COASTAL ACT, APPROVING THE DESIGN 
REVIEW (DRC 100006) AND SITE PLAN REVIEW (SPR 100009) APPLICATIONS, AND 
CERTIFYING THE MND (SCH# 2012031034), WHICH MAKES THE NECESSARY FINDINGS 
AND PROVIDES CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL IN COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE 
REQUIREMENTS.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY called for the first reading of the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1127. 
 



Page 5 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 2, 2012 
 
CITY CLERK HALD read the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1127 “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH AMENDING TITLE 19 (ZONING) OF THE 
IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING CHAPTER 19.25 
COMMERCIAL/RECREATION – ECOTOURISM (C/R-ET) ZONE AND APPLYING THE C/R-ET 
ZONE TO THE BIKEWAY VILLAGE SITE.  MF 1034.” 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO WAIVE FURTHER READING OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1127 AND SET THE MATTER FOR ADOPTION AT THE NEXT 
REGULARLY SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETING.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION (4.1) 
4.1  SECOND READING AND ADOPTION ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1126 ADDING 

CHAPTER 10.59 (ULTRALIGHT VEHICLES ON PUBLIC PROPERTY) TO THE 
IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO ULTRALIGHT VEHICLES.  
(0750-95) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECTOR CLARK responded to questions of City Council. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY called for the second reading of the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1126. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD read the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1126 “AN ORDINANCE ADDING 
CHAPTER 10.59 (ULTRALIGHT VEHICLES IN PUBLIC PROPERTY) THE IMPERIAL BEACH 
MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO ULTRALIGHT VEHICLES.”   
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO WAIVE FURTHER READING AND 
ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1126.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5.1) 
5.1  PUBLIC HEARING RELATING TO THE LEVY OF ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 67M.   (0345-10) 
 
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN reported on the item.  He noted a correction to 
Resolution No. 2012-7189, Page 2, Section 7 where it states 2011 should be corrected to read 
2012. 
 
In response to concerns of City Council regarding the current assessment rate not fully covering 
the cost to maintain the district, that the City contributes General Fund money to help cover the 
annual costs, and their questions regarding how to increase the assessment rate, CITY 
MANAGER BROWN stated that staff will return to City Council with information on assessment 
district procedures. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no public speaker slips were submitted. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing. 



Page 6 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 2, 2012 
 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY KING, TO APPROVE AND ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 
2012-7189 CONFIRMING THE DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT AND PROVIDING FOR THE 
LEVY OF THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT IN A SPECIAL MAINTENANCE DISTRICT (AD 
67M).  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
REPORTS (6.2-6.5) 
6.2  ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION GRANT APPLICATION FOR ECO BIKEWAY 7th & 

SEACOAST (PALM AVENUE FROM 7TH STREET TO 3RD STREET) AND (7TH STREET 
FROM BAYSHORE BIKEWAY TO PALM AVENUE) CIP CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
(SO5-104).  (0680-20) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN reported on the item. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG stated that she did not support the item because she is opposed to 
the reduction of lanes on Palm Ave. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO DIRECT STAFF TO PREPARE AN 
“ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION GRANT” APPLICATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
CONVERTING PALM AVENUE CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY’S BTP. 
 
City Council discussion.  
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS stated that approximately one year ago a traffic study was 
presented to City Council on the impacts to traffic flow by the narrowing of Palm Ave. to one 
lane each way.  He stated that the issue is still a concern for him and suggested that staff 
monitor the traffic after the project is completed.  If there is a problem with traffic and safety, 
other mitigation measures should be considered at that time.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER BILBRAY supported the financial assistance for paving the roads although 
the reduction of the lanes and potential impacts to traffic is a concern.  
 
COUNCILMEMBER KING supported the project because the reduction of lanes is a traffic 
calming measure and there would be a connection to the beach from the Bayshore Bikeway. 
 
VOTES WERE NOW CAST ON ORIGINAL MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BILBRAY, 
TO DIRECT STAFF TO PREPARE AN “ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION GRANT” 
APPLICATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONVERTING PALM AVENUE CONSISTENT WITH 
THE CITY’S BTP.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBER:  BILBRAY, KING, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBER:  BRAGG 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBER:  NONE 
 
6.3  BUDGET IDEAS FOR SPORTS PARK RECREATION CENTER.  (0390-55 & 0920-40) 
 
A revised staff report and attachment 1 was submitted as last minute agenda information. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 



Page 7 of 7 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
May 2, 2012 
 
RECREATION PROGRAM COORDINATOR COATES gave a Power Point presentation on the 
item. 
 
In response to City Council’s comments and concerns, CITY MANAGER BROWN stated staff 
will review the savings listed under items 1 and 2 of the staff report to ensure there is no 
overlap, contact the Navy about the possibility of an agreement for them to use the Sports Park 
facility for recreational programs, and return to City Council in June to consider revenue 
concepts and adoption of the fee schedule. 
 
6.4  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2012-7187, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR SCHOOL RESOURCE 
OFFICER SERVICES WITH THE SWEETWATER UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT.  
(0260-10 & 1010-20) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item and noted that there was a reluctance by the 
school district to pay their fair share for the school resource officer. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECTOR CLARK reported on the item and recommended adoption of the 
resolution approving the agreement and to allow staff to continue with negotiations. 
 
City Council discussion ensued.  Concern was raised about the City’s share for funding for the 
school resource officer position.  It was stressed that funding is a policy decision and that staff is 
to negotiate in the best interest of the community. 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2012-7187, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
FOR SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER SERVICES WITH THE SWEETWATER UNION HIGH 
SCHOOL DISTRICT.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.    
 
6.5  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7190 APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO THE 

STREET IMPROVEMENT RDA PHASE 3B CIP (S04-108) PROJECT AND 
TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM THE SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND RESERVE TO 
CIP S04-108.  (0720-25) 

 
Item pulled from the agenda by prior City Council action. 
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7) 
None.  
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Janney adjourned the meeting at 8:16 p.m. 
 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 








































































































































































































	Agenda
	Item No. 1.1
	Item No. 2.1
	Item No. 2.2
	Item No. 2.3
	Item No. 2.4
	Item No. 2.5
	Item No. 5.1
	Item No. 6.1
	Item No. 6.2
	Item No. 6.3
	Item No. 6.4
	Item No. 6.5
	Item No. 6.6
	Item No. 6.7
	Item No. 6.8



